
From: Brown, Carol A.

Sent: 6/11/2013 6:51:08 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Troubling Opinion Piece by Joe Como on Sonoma CCA

Good to hear from you - how are you doing? We were with Dan and Denise in Australia - and heard you had 
good days - and not-so-good days - hope the good ones are winning!

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2013 4:41 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.; Clanon, Paul
Subject: Fwd: Troubling Opinion Piece by Joe Como on Sonoma CCA

Should a Commission Director really be giving this opinion ? If he wrote it as a private citizen I would have no 
complaint. But he represents the Commission and gives the appearance that this his comments represent the 
Commission.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rubin, David" <DER 1 @pge.com<mailto :DER 1 @pge.com»
Date: June 11,2013, 11:31:19 AM PDT
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mai1to:BKC7@pge.com», "Homer, Trina" 
<TNHc@.pge.com<mailto:TNHc@pge.com». "Malnight, Steven"
<S0M3@pge.com<mailto:S0M3@pge.com». "Kim, Ann (Law)"
<AHK4@pge.com<mailto:AHK4@pge.com». "Johnson, Aaron" <AJJ9@pge.com<mailto:AJJ9@pge.com». 
"Giammona, Laurie" <LMGn@pge.com<mai1to:LMGn@pge.com». "Lokey Etheridge, Felecia K" 
<FKL3@pge.com<mai1to:FKL3@pge.com», "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com», 
"Kauss, Kent" <KWK3@pge.com<mailto:KWK3@pge.com». "Brown, Jess A" 
<JAB6@pge.com<mailto:JAB6@pge.com». "Nichols, Steven J (Director)" 
<SJN2@,pge.com<mailto:SJN2@pge.com»

Redacted

Subject: Troubling Opinion Piece by Joe Como on Sonoma CCA

http://pge.ewb.dowiones.coin/EditorWorkbeneh/Artiele?eontentId=7ab.3dd31-7.3b4-4a8d-b741-
C58cdaaee61e&publicationld=7bl06789-3e41-4e2c-a027-014adl6eabfd&newsletterrd=e2e34209-0cfe-4c9b-a80f-
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There are a number of inaccurate and/or misleading statements riddled throughout. Nowhere does he state or even 
imply that the opinions are his and not those of DRA.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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